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TO:   EUSTIS CITY COMMISSION 

FROM:  TOM CARRINO, CITY MANAGER 

DATE:  FEBRUARY 6, 2025 

RE:  CREDIT CARD FEES 

Introduction: 

The City Commission has expressed interest in discussing credit card fees to determine 

if the City should continue to pay for processing fees accrued from Customers paying 

Utility bills by credit or debit cards or if the City should begin passing the cost back to the 

customers. 

Background: 

Below you will find recent analysis which shows the breakdown of cost incurred by 

payment types accepted for utility payments. 

The Citywide annual cost for credit card processing during FY 2023/24 was $113,608.48. 

Please see below for monthly invoice detail for credit card processing fees.
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Historically, the City has never passed along the fees associated with processing credit 

card payments to Utility Customers.  Customers who pay invoices with credit cards in 

other City Departments are charged a 3% processing fee.   

We have researched processes of other local municipalities regarding passing credit card 

processing fees along to customers.  The results are shown below.   

 

Recommended Action: 

Provide direction regarding continuing to absorb credit card fees or begin to pass those 

fees on directly to the customer. 

Prepared by: 

Nichole Jenkins, Water Customer Service Manager 

Reviewed by: 

Lori Carr, Finance Director 


